From: Healey, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 4:10 PM

To: 'cblack@bethelheightsark.org'

Cc: Blanz, Bob; Leamons, Bryan; Lemaster, Jeff; Bolenbaugh, Jason; Solaimanian, Jamal; Wassell,
Stacie; Hicks, Basil; 'Sam Ledbetter' (Sam@mcmathlaw.com); RRhoads@HallEstill.com

Subject: Bethel Heights Wastewater

Mayor Black

DEQ has become aware Bethel Heights is using a septic tank pumper contractor called
White River Environmental Services, LLC to haul and land apply Bethel Heights’
sanitary sewage wastewater on property owned by Joe Reed in Springdale. Neither
White River Environmental Services, LLC nor Joe Reed have a permit for the land
application of wastewater from DEQ. This activity is a violation of Ark. Code Ann. § 8-4-
217 (a)(3). Bethel Heights needs to cease immediately any activity that is in violation of
state law.

DEQ requests Bethel Heights provide invoices for all wastewater pumped and hauled
by White River Environmental Services, LLC.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thanks

Richard C. Healey | Enforcement Branch Manager

Office of Water Quality | Enforcement Branch
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